

Tildenville Elementary School

SAC Minutes

November 19, 2019 Media Center

Called to Order @ 4:03pm by Joanna Mosby

Approval of Previous Minutes: Mrs Black moved to approve minutes from last meeting. Mrs Laso seconded.

Principal's report:

- TES is used as pilot school for FSA. Dates are still being finalized for next month for the "test" FSA. Actual FSA is in spring. Pros/Neg were mentioned. Students will be in actual testing groups. Positive-extra practice, small groups if needed, same people will test them. Kids are encouraged to use their strategies. Paper/pencil based. Negative – extra testing period.
- Need 10 proctors for FSA testing.
- New Staff: office support- Mrs. Vega & she also is nurse's back up. She stays until 4:30pm
- Mrs. A. – K classroom filled with Intern (Ms. Kennedy) from Mrs. Gonzalez class
- 3rd grade position posted for Gonzalez leave, trying to fill it
- Discussed issue with behavior in specials throughout all grades levels

New Business:

- Voting on amendments to SAC by laws:
 1. Change to Max 20 mbrs
 2. Start elections in August
 3. SAC voting members will be appointed by principal
 4. To be approved by majority of vote
 5. Tenure article 6- limitations per family changed to 2 members per family
 6. Member Absence – 2 consecutive or 3 unexcused will be removed
 7. 7 days' notice / 24 hrs for emergency for meetings
 8. Need min of 8 meetings school year
 9. Minutes get posted on school link

Above changes to SAC laws were approved by vote of 16/16 voting members. Approved and changed

- Vote on Proposal for Grade Recognition Award Monies

Clarifications on Non instructional include para, custodian and cafeteria staff. 14 voting members in Favor and approved.

- Vote on Library Mural

Presentation of idea. Painter will start as soon as informed with approval, latest in January

Amanda proposed to have tigers move over the exit double door

SAC accepted sketches and approved to start painting. Approved 16 out of 16.

- Honor roll, EOY ceremonies: Changes to ceremonies, no more during qtr, doing in classrooms. That is due to lack of time in a day, not to take away time from teaching.

- Spirit Nights. Obtain a list of locations where spirit nights can be done. Can be raising money toward specific reason / projects.
- Safety Patrol. Lack of knowledge and responsibilities will be discussed with Ms Weidl. Proposed to have Ms Fedrick back in charge and also to have training again. To follow up
- Specials grades: No one has principal honor per Mrs Alvarez. Teachers need to provide expectations to students/parents that will help improvements and possibilities of getting A in class.

Open Agenda:

- 1) Flags in cafeteria were donated by Conrad Family
- 2) Snail Mail. Will send out to 2 schools in Florida since PR didn't work out due to smaller amount of students in school
- 3) Expedite process for barrier
- 4) Thank you for plants around marquee to Carol Wingate
- 5) Get more letters for marquee
- 6) Volunteers needed for clubs

Meeting adjourned at 5:02 pm